



# SASAN EBRAHIMI

MOBILE APPLICATION DEVELOPER

Email : [sasan.ebrm@gamil.com](mailto:sasan.ebrm@gamil.com)

Address : Dortmund, North Rhine-Westphalia, Germany

Website : [s-ebrahimi.com](http://s-ebrahimi.com)

Birthday : 13 April 1993

## SUMMARY

As self-taught and experienced mobile developer, I have been developing Android Applications since 2013 using both Java and Kotlin programming languages. During my career I worked as both freelancer and employee. Since 2017 alongside native programming I started developing cross-platform apps using React Native framework for both Android and IOS platforms. Working on various projects in different industries, I faced with miscellaneous challenges and experienced lots of common aspects of Mobile Development namely designing and developing the entire application, designing UI/UX, maintaining and upgrading the project, deploying and publishing the product. Keeping my knowledge up-to-date and using latest technologies has been always in my to-do list so that I study online resources more than an hour every day. It is crucial to me to brush up on my knowledge day by day in a non-stopping way and be performant as much as possible in my job. I am eager and open to learn and work in other related areas so that I could expand my knowledge and experience new topics.

---

## EXPERIENCE

JAN 2021 – SEP 2021

**ANDROID APPLICATION DEVELOPER, [ETREAT-MD](#), CANADA – REMOTE FULL-TIME CONTRACT**

[eTreat](#) is a mobile health company building apps that turn smartphones into true medical devices. Their apps focus on managing arthritis, skin conditions, muscular/skeletal disorders, chronic wounds, and diabetic ulcers.

My roles in the company:

- Design and Develop Mobile App
- Cooperate and interact with other teams (Hardware, Backend and UIUX) on a weekly basis to find best solutions and bring new ideas to project

**JAN 2020 – OCT 2020**

**MOBILE APPLICATION DEVELOPER, [WTX HUB](#), ENGLAND - REMOTE**

WTX Hub is a technological eco-system that sits at the nexus of the food and beverage and technology sectors and operates and develops food and beverage focused software and apps for smartphones for both consumer and business use.

My roles in the company:

- Design and Develop Mobile Apps (React Native) from scratch
- Manage company's Google Developer Console to check new versions of apps and publish them on Google Play
- Study the business of project and interact with server-side developers so that Rest APIs would address all requirements of the project

**2016 – 2019**

**MOBILE APPLICATION DEVELOPER, RAMANPARDAZ, ILAM, IRAN**

Raman Pardaz is a knowledge enterprise and a problem-solving-oriented company in Iran that received certificates from the related organization such as the ministry of information and communications technology of Iran and presidential administration of Iran.

My roles in the company:

- Engineer in charge of design and implement applications
- Programming Android (Java, Kotlin)/ IOS platforms (React Native)
- Manage programming team based on methodologies of software engineering
- Cooperating with other team members such as analysis, marketing, etc.
- Cooperating with customers in order to achieve all SRS requirements and features.

.

**2012 – 2016**

**ANDROID DEVELOPER, SELF-EMPLOYED, ILAM, IRAN**

During my education, I earnestly worked on Android development part-time to improve my knowledge and implement top-flight applications. The projects implemented in this period were specifically Android applications. Also I was teacher assistant in last four semesters in Data Structure, Java Programming and Mobile Application Development courses.

\*\* Projects details and screenshots are available in the portfolio [website](#)

## SKILLS

	Solid Understanding of	Worked With	Familiar with Or Intrigued by
<b>Programming languages</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Java</li> <li>- Kotlin</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- JavaScript</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- PHP</li> <li>- Python</li> <li>- C#</li> <li>- Dart</li> </ul>
<b>Development Platforms/frameworks</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Android</li> <li>- Cross-platform (React Native)</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>-</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Flutter</li> <li>- KMM (Kotlin Mobile Multiplatform)</li> </ul>
<b>Software Engineering &amp; Methodologies</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- OOP</li> <li>- Agile</li> <li>- Scrum</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Design Patterns</li> <li>- GIT</li> <li>- CICD</li> <li>- Unit Testing</li> <li>- TDD</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>-</li> </ul>
<b>Architecture</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- MVVM</li> <li>- Clean</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- MVP</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- MVC</li> </ul>
<b>Web Technologies</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Rest APIs</li> <li>- JSON</li> <li>- Http Requests</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>-</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>-</li> </ul>
<b>Libraries (Android)</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Architecture Components (Jetpack)</li> <li>- RxJava, RxAndroid</li> <li>- Retrofit</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Hilt</li> <li>- Dagger 2</li> <li>- Glide</li> <li>- Junit</li> <li>- GSON</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Firebase</li> <li>- Mockito</li> </ul>
<b>Libraries (React-Native)</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Redux</li> <li>- Thunk</li> <li>- Prop-types</li> <li>- React Navigation</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Axios</li> <li>- Lodash</li> <li>- I18n</li> <li>- Vector-icons</li> <li>- React-native-maps</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>-</li> </ul>
<b>Tools</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Android Studio</li> <li>- VS Code</li> <li>- Webstorm</li> <li>- Postman</li> <li>- Adobe XD</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Trello</li> <li>- Phpmyadmin</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>-</li> </ul>
<b>Database</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Room</li> <li>- SQLite</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- MySQL</li> <li>- Sql Server</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Mongo DB</li> <li>- Realm</li> </ul>
<b>UI/UX Design</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Material Design</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>-</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>-</li> </ul>

## EDUCATION

2012 - 2016

**BACHELOR OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY ENGINEERING AT ILAM  
UNIVERSITY, ILAM, IRAN**

Dissertation Title: "Post Delivery Android Application"

---

## HONORS

**TAKING PLACE IN 4<sup>TH</sup> MOBILE PROGRAMMING MARATHONE IN SHARIF  
UNIVERSITY OF TEHRAN**

2017

Taking 9th place in the marathon challenging 320 competitors

---

## LANGUAGE

- **Persian:** Native
  - **English:** Fluent (having IELTS band score **7.0** certificate)
  - **German:** Basic (right now participating in A2 level classes)
- 

## FAVORITES

- **Hiking, Swimming, Tennis**
- **Playing music**
- **Traveling, Meeting new people and know their cultures and language**